

Borough of Mount Joy Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes for July 13, 2020 Meeting time: 6:30 PM

Meet was conducted virtually via Zoom

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Deering, Councilor Ginder, Councilor Ruschke

STAFF PRESENT: Public Works Director Dennis Nissley, Borough Manager Sam Sulkosky, Stormwater Enforcement Officer Dave Salley, Code Officer Stacie Gibbs

OTHERS PRESENT: Brian Youngerman, Dave Schell, Dominic Castaldi, Mayor Bradley, Luke

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Deering at 6:30 PM

- I. APPROVAL OF JULY 13, 2020 PUBLIC WORKS MEETING AGENDA- Approved
- II. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.
- III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES from the June 8, 2020 meeting

IV. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

- 1. Parks
 - A. Kiwanis Pavilion
 - Nissley reported that concrete has been installed and waiting for contractor to construct the pavilion
 - B. Little Chiques Park
 - Nissley reported that new play equipment at LC Park and wood carpet has been installed around new equipment
 - Nissley added that the disc golf project has been completed as for the Borough's responsibility
- 2. Stormwater
 - A. Locust Lane Stormwater Basin
 - Salley provided a letter from the Solicitor about ownership and future maintenances on Locust Lane stormwater basin. Staff and the Committee discussed about the options that the Borough has that were highlighted in the letter. Ginder made a motion and Ruschke seconded that this should be a discussion item should be added as an agenda item for the August Council meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

B. CCWA Creek Stomp

 Salley informed the Committee about the upcoming Creek Stomp at Little Chiques Park on August 12.

3. Streets and Alleys

- A. 102 Poplar St waiver request
 - The Committee decided table to the next PW Committee meeting after thorough discussion
- B. 114 Columbia Ave waiver request
 - Ginder made a motion to grant the waiver and move to council Ruschke seconded, motion passes unanimously.
- C. Pinkerton Rd update
 - Nissley reported that Pinkerton Rd design is moving forward which includes stormwater, curbing, and street construction
 - 2) Staff and the Committee discussed about Borough bidding for curbing or have the residents individually find their own contractor, no decision was made

4. Grant Updates

- A. DEP 902
 - Nissley reported that the leaf truck could be ready by leaf collection this year. Nissley added that the future gate system and trenching is to start in August
- B. ARLE
 - 1) Nissley reported that ARRO is preparing a bid package for implementing the grant
- 5. Little Chiques Park Property Boundaries
 - A. Public Works Committee, Mayor Bradley, and staff had a conversation about Little Chiques Park boundary lines relating to neighboring properties, Borough right of ways and the responsibilities that property owners entail within these right of ways, and references to past surveys that have been performed for the Borough and the original of the land development layout.
- 6. Train Station Maintenance
 - A. Nothing new to report
- 7. Marietta Avenue Paving and Pedestrian Project
 - A. Mayor Bradley reported that he had met with PennDOT officials pertaining to the detour signage for SR 772. Dave Schell asked if the Detour sign could be moved from Twisted Bine to Northwest Banks property.
- V. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.

VI. ANY OTHER MATTER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

- 1. Brian Youngerman of 663 Florin Ave
 - i. Mr. Youngerman shared parking concerns for the house along Donegal St and Marietta Ave.
- VII. ADJOURN at 9:13 PM